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OFFICE OF THE SECRETAR e
Manila

MEMORANDUM
FOR ROGER G. MERCADO
Acting Secretary
This Department

This refers to the memorandum dated March 21, 2022 of DPWH Region III Director Roseller A. Tolentino,
endorsing the request for Project Modification of District Engineer Roderick A. Andal, Aurora District Engineering
Office requesting for the approval of the Modification of the project under FY 2022 General Appropriation Act
(GAA), to wit;

ORGANIZATIONAL OUTCOME 1: Ensure Safe and
Reliable National Road System - Asset Preservation -
Rehabilitation/ Reconstruction of Roads with Slips,
Slope Collapse, and Landslide - Tertiary Roads

A Castafieda--Ma Aurora-Sn Luis Rd - K0198 + 500 -
K0198 + 570, K0198 + 600 - K0198 + 610, K0198 +
950 - K0198 + 980, K0210 + 100 - K0210 + 110

Project Description
UACS No. 310109100974000
Project ID: P00604300LZ

ORGANIZATIONAL OUTCOME 1: Ensure Safe and
Reliable National Road System - Asset Preservation -
Rehabilitation/ Reconstruction of Roads with Slips,
Slope Collapse, and Landslide - Tertiary Roads

A Castafieda--Ma Aurora-Sn Luis Rd — K0196 + 506
— KO0196 + 533, K0198 + 530 — K0198 + 555,
K0198 + 572 — K0198 + 580, K0198 + 950 —

K0198 + 980, K0202 + 932 — K0202 + 950

= v Unit Cost Allocation Unit Cost Estimated Cost

Physical Target P ("000) P ("000) Physical Target P ("000) P ("000)
e Consu'uctioq - R 6.42/ g\glat -Sﬁolsgrocgc;;: £3.03/
Road Slope Protection 4 4
Lo s Vit £3,909.22 | oo eP Foopig P 3,909.22
609.00 sguare meters 1290.48 square meters
ROW — ROW Acquisition - - ROW — ROW Acquisition - -
EAO - £79.78 EAO - R79.78

Total: £ 3,989.00 Total: £ 3,989.00

Justification:

1. Change in station limit due to increase in physical target based on actual site validation and needs of the
road section to be restored and repaired.

2. The allotted budget can cover additional sections in reference to DPWH Detailed Unit Price Analysis
(DUPA) and approved POW.

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in order. Hence, the said
request is hereby recommended for Secretary’s consideration and approval.

ROBE R'&.B/ERNARDO

Undersecretary for Regional Operations
In Luzon (except NCR and Region IV-B)
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